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Rachel Tibbetts

From: Planning

Sent: 16 January 2020 16:19

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: Great Wolf - Arboriculture

From: Iain Osenton <iain.osenton@cherwell-dc.gov.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 4:16 PM
To: Clare Whitehead <Clare.Whitehead@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Cc: Planning <Planning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; dcregistration <dcregistration@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Great Wolf - Arboriculture

Hi Clare, 

Reviewing the Arboricultural Impact assessment from desk based assessment.

The proposal seeks to remove a large portion of the current trees on site. The report identifies 221 Arboricultural 
features, of which 101 require removal in order to facilitate the proposal. However, it is accepted according to the 
report, the majority of removals are formed from Low quality (BS5837, Category C) trees with a useful life 
expectancy of 10-20 years. The proposal seeks to retain boundary trees and vegetation, therefore amenity offered 
by trees proposed for removal is generally internal to the site, and is not expected to be visually detrimental from an 
external point of view. 

Retained trees appear to have been considered, and appropriate protective measures demonstrated. TPO no.1 1991 
will require review, however in principle it is accepted the condition of the trees included in 1991 are likely to have 
changed, therefore their appropriateness for continued protection may also require review. 

The AIA suggests 660 Extra Heavy standard trees are to be planted, along with 16000 trees for screening within the 
proposal. I would suggest this is an opportunity to seek high quality replacement trees as mitigation for those 
removed, and also to increase screening to the site. Therefore, providing plans for replanting/screening have been 
approved, in principle I have no objections from an Arboricultural perspective. 

Kind regards,

Iain Osenton
Arboricultural Officer (South) 
Environmental services 
Cherwell District Council

Direct Dial 01295 221708 

www.cherwell.gov.uk

Follow us:

Facebook www.facebook.com/Cherwelldistrictcouncil

Twitter @cherwellcouncil 
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From: Clare Whitehead <Clare.Whitehead@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk> 
Sent: 13 January 2020 13:21
To: Iain Osenton <iain.osenton@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Great Wolf - Arboriculture

Attached for your reference. 

Kind regards,

Clare Whitehead MRTPI
Principal Planning Officer 

Direct Dial: 01295 221650
clare.whitehead@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Please note my working days are Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday 

From: Peter Twemlow <Peter.Twemlow@dp9.co.uk> 
Sent: 13 January 2020 13:20
To: Clare Whitehead <Clare.Whitehead@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Great Wolf - Arboriculture

Hi Clare

The Arboricultural Impact Assessment is a separate document (attached for ease)

The Ecological surveys are ES Vol Appendices 9.[xxx]. Does that help locate these?

Kind regards

Peter.

Peter Twemlow
Associate Director
direct: 020 7004 1704 
mobile: 07860 946 610 
e-mail: Peter.Twemlow@dp9.co.uk

DP9 Ltd
100 Pall Mall
London
SW1Y 5NQ
telephone: 020 7004 1700 facsimile: 020 7004 1790 website: www.dp9.co.uk

This e-mail and any attachments hereto are strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressee. It may contain information which is privileged. If you are 
not the intended addressee, you must not disclose, forward, copy or take any action in relation to this e-mail or attachments. If you have received this e-mail in 
error, please delete it and notify postmaster@dp9.co.uk

From: Clare Whitehead [mailto:Clare.Whitehead@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk] 
Sent: 13 January 2020 13:10
To: Peter Twemlow <Peter.Twemlow@dp9.co.uk>
Subject: Great Wolf - Arboriculture
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Hello Peter

I can’t seem to find any tree survey or arboricultural reports. I’ve trawled the environmental statement and 
biodiversity sections to no avail. Can you advise? 
Many thanks

Kind regards, 

Clare Whitehead MRTPI
Principal Planning Officer 
Development Management
Place and Growth Directorate
Cherwell District Council
Direct Dial: 01295 221650
clare.whitehead@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
www.cherwell.gov.uk
Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil 

Please note my working days are Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday 

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged 
information. You should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, 
it cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should 
carry out your own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and 
does not impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.. 

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.. 

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 
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Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.. 

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.. 


